### SHAHEED BHAGAT SINGH COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY Moga Road, Ferozepur - 152004

Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Building and Works Committee held under the Chairmanship of Sh. Suresh Kumar, IAS. Principal Secretary to Govt of Punjab, Deptt of Technical Education & Industrial Training on 06.07.2011 at 11.00 AM in Room No., 219, Mini Secretariat, Sector 9, Chandigarh.

The following members of the committee were present:

1.	Mrs Balwinder Saini, Chief Architect, Punjab	Member
2.	Mr. Hem Raj, GM,	Member
	Representative of Chairman cum MD, NBCC, New Delhi	
3.	Mr. Bhupinder Singh, XEN	Member
	Representative of Chief Engineer, PWD (B&R). Punjab	
4.	Sh. Rajesh Kumar Jassi, Dy. Director	Member
	Deptt. of Tech. Education & Industrial Training,	
	Punjab Chandigarh	
5.	Dr. T S Sidhu, Principal	Member-Secretary
	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College of Engg. & Tech.	

Ferozepur.

At the outset, Dr. T.S. Sidhu, Principal, Shaheed Bhagat Singh College of Engg. & Tech., Ferozepur, welcomed the Hon'ble Chairman and members to the 10<sup>th</sup> Meeting of Building and Works Committee. Thereafter, with the permission of chair, the Agenda of 10<sup>th</sup> Building and Works Committee was deliberated upon and the following decisions were taken:

Item No. 10.1 : Confirmation of the minutes of the 9<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Building and Works Committee.

**Decision** : The minutes of the 9<sup>th</sup> meeting of Building and Works Committee were confirmed.

Item No. 10.2 : Action taken report on the agenda points of the 9<sup>th</sup> meeting of Building and Works Committee.

Decision : The action taken report was noted.

Item No. 10.3 : Construction of New Teaching Block.

**Decision** : It was decided to construct a four storey Teaching Block with three Lecture Halls of capacity 90 students each and one Lecture Hall of capacity of 120 students, and four Tutorial Rooms of capacity 60 students each on ground floor of the block as proposed in the agenda item. The work should be executed through the Department of PWD (B&R).

tem No.	10.4 :	Remodeling	of Hostel	Toilet	Blocks
---------	--------	------------	-----------	--------	--------

Decision	: It was decided that remodeling of toilet blocks of college buildings will
	be reexamined by a committee consisting of the following:

- 1. Representative of Chief Engineer PWD (B&R)
- a D. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (Dublic Haalth)

irgi

pal of

lan

## Moga Road, Ferozepur - 152004

The committee will look into the economic **a**, technical and aesthetical aspects of the proposal. The committee would give its report within 15 days.

#### tem No. 10.5 : Construction of Gymnasium and Swimming Pool:

**Decision** : It was decided that this proposal be sent to the Department of PWD (B&R) for preparing the cost estimate of Gymnasium and Swimming Pool.

# Item No. 10.6 : Construction of the Polytechnic Wing and School building under NABARD Scheme.

Decision : It was decided that college should first send the report to DTE/IT about the completion of Phase-I of NABARD project. Further proposal of additional fund required for completion of Phase-II of the NABARD Project should be sent to DTE/IT after getting the cost estimate of Phase-II reexamined from the Department of PWD (B&R).

#### Supplementary Item

Item No. 10.7 : Renovation of NBCC Office and construction of two more rooms for providing hostel facility to students under SEEM scheme of PTU Jalandhar.

**Decision** : It was decided that since 'Science Education Enhancement Mission (SEEM)' is a project of Punjab Technical University, Jalandhar, therefore, PTU should provide funds for purchase of furniture and lab equipments, renovation of building for accommodation of students etc.

During the proceeding of meeting, representative of NBCC raised the issue of pending payment of NBCC with the college. Hon'ble Chairman of Building and Works Committee has advised that a combined meeting of NBCC and College officials be held to sort out the issue and report be put up to the Chairman of Building and Works Committee with in a two week time.

Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair

112011

Shaheed Bhagat Singh College of Engg. & Tech., Ferozepur

Approved/Not Approved

Principal Secretary to Govt. of Punjab, Deptt. of Technical Education and Industrial Training cum Chairman Building and Works Committee, SBSCET, Ferozepur